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FW: Stratford Richardson YMCA - Level Up Flyer
Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 5:25 PM

To: Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Attachments: 5-25 Flyer.pdf (212 KB) [Open as Web Page]

Hello	again,

Please	see	the	a/ached	flyer,	and	message	below	regarding	the	Level	Up	event	at	the	Stra=ord	Richardson	YMCA
this	Saturday,	May	25,	2019	from	8:00	p.m.	to	11:00	p.m.	The	event	is	free	to	teens	ages	13	–	18	years.

Best,
Tiffany

Tiffany Johnson
MAYOR'S MENTORING ALLIANCE & OUT OF SCHOOL TIME SPECIALIST

HOUSING & NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES
City of Charlotte
600 E. Trade St. Charlotte, NC 28202
PHONE: 704-336-1258
MOBILE: 704-996-4992
tiffany.johnson@charlottenc.gov

From:	Nicholson,	Victor	[mailto:Victor.Nicholson@YMCACharlo/e.org]
Sent:	Wednesday,	May	15,	2019	5:53	PM
To:	Nicholson,	Victor	<Victor.Nicholson@YMCACharlo/e.org>
Subject:	[EXT]	Level	Up	Flyer

EXTERNAL	EMAIL:	This	email	originated	from	the	Internet.	Do	not	click	any	images,	links	or	open	any	a/achments	unless	you	recognize	and	trust	the
sender	and	know	the	content	is	safe.	Please	forward	all	suspicious	email	to	bad.mail@charlo/enc.gov.

Hello,

A/ached	please	find	our	next	YMCA	Level	Up	flyer.		Please	share	with	teens	and	organizaaons	that	serve
teenagers.	

We	are	providing	a	safe	environment	for	teens	during	Memorial	Day	Weekend.		Stra=ord	Richardson	will	be	the
only	YMCA	branch	offering	Level	Up	this	month.	

Thank	you	in	advance.		

Victor Nicholson
Executive Director
STRATFORD RICHARDSON YMCA
1946 West Boulevard
Charlotte, NC 28208
(P) 704-716-4805
(E) victor.nicholson@ymcacharlotte.org
(W) www.ymcacharlotte.org
 
The Y:  We are for Youth Development, Healthy Living and Social Responsibility.
YMCA Mission:  To put Christian principles into practice through programs that build healthy spirit, mind and body for all. 
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